

# GEORGE LINDLEY

SALES AND CONSULTANCY

## PROFILE

Professional, blending the fields of sales and education consultancy. Currently working in a management role for the international publishing company; Pearson Education. Wide arrange of hard and soft skills, developed through exposure to different roles. Lived and worked in the UK, France, Spain, Italy, Argentina, Chile and now Saudi Arabia.

## EXPERIENCE



**Pearson Education**  
Saudi Arabia

● **Learning Consultant:** Oct 2019 - Present

- Speaker, trainer at events and through webinars on Pearson solutions/academic developments
- Specializing in development of English and employability skills
- Meeting ambitious revenue targets for ELT



**Pearson Education**  
Saudi Arabia

● **Sales Manager ELT:** Nov 2017 - Sep 2019

- Forecasting and meeting revenue targets
- Management of accounts and distributors for ELT
- Learning consultancy for universities and school



**King Saud University**  
Saudi Arabia

● **Language Teacher:** Apr 2016 - Oct 2017

- Teaching young adults academic skills at the Preparatory Year Program
- Grammar videos for the university as part of the EdTech department
- Teacher trainer and observer

## EDUCATION



**Warwick University**  
England

● **MA International Relations:** Sep 2010 - Sep 2011

- Modules in International Relations Theory, EU and the World, and Democracy and Development



**Aston University**  
England

● **BSc. Modern Languages;** Sep 2006 - Jun 2009

- Modules in TEFL, Language Pedagogy and Linguistics
- Work placement year in ESC Pau, France

## INFORMATION

### Phone

+966 (0) 54 5987 685

### Email

george.j.lindley@gmail.com

### Website

www.georgelindley.com

### Current Location

Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

### Permanent Address

Aylesbury, Bucks, England

### Nationality

British

## LANGUAGES

English: Mother-tongue  
French / Spanish: Advanced

## INTERESTS

Photography and Blogging

## DIGITAL SKILLS

### Education Technology

LMS (Blackboard) / CMS  
Smart Board / Smart Notepad

### Programming

JavaScript / Node.JS  
HTML5 / CSS / WordPress

### Other

Lightroom / Photoshop  
Office 365 / G-Suite

Please email [george.j.lindley@gmail.com](mailto:george.j.lindley@gmail.com) for references and evidence-based performance.